Eungella General Store 1934

In the August Regulla last year we showed a front view photo of the Eungella General Store (facing what is now the Platypus Take Away) when it was built and run by W.B (Wally) Swayne. It opened in Jan 1931.

This side view shows the two story extension built as a residence for Wally's son, Roy Swayne and his family who ran the shop from 1933-37.



Contributed by Glenda Parish

Photo from: Roy's son Cedric Swayne